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[State Dept. review completed]

MEMORANDUM FOR GENERAL SCOWCROFT

‘ON-FILE NSC RELEASE‘

FROM: . TER ZIMMERMAN .« INSTRUCTIONS APPLY
‘ , )

SUBJECT: Response to Soviet MIRV Claim

MORI C03346268

Based on the information you provided Ben Huberman I sent off the
attached cable to Jan Lodal late last night (Tab A).

As 1 indicated to you on the phone, I can come up with only one possible
explanation for the Soviet claim that they have three MIRVs on their
missiles. As you know, the Soviets have never distinguished between
MRV and MIRV systems in their proposals. The same Soviet expression
RGCH (roughly "separating warhead") is used for both MRV and MIRVs.
Moreover, they are currently engaged in extensive deployment of an
existing MRV system with three warheads - the SS-11 Mod 3. I can
only conclude that Brezhnev may somehow have been focused on this

. ongoing Soviet deployment program rather than their new MIRV ICBMs
which are still in flight test.

On the other hand as the cable says, the probability that all of the new
MIRV ICBMs have only three RVs is estimated by CIA to be essentially
zero. Thus the Soviet clairn can only be the result of either honest
confusion on the part of Brezhnev or an incredibly blatant Soviet attempt
at deception that cannot possibly succeed.

As you can well imagine, we would have gone off on a wild goose chase
without your helpful excerpt from the reporting cable.
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